

RON EFRAIM

Contact

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ron-efraim-92b616191/>



+972-528961559



ronefraim7@gmail.com



Givatayim, Israel



Education

B.Sc. in Computer Science,
Hadassah Academic College,
Jerusalem.
2016-2020.



Skills

- Python
- C
- C++
- Assembly
- SQL
- JavaScript
- Java
- Linux
- Windows
- OOP
- OS
- Node.js
- React Native
- Html
- CSS

Languages

- Hebrew – Fluent
- English – Working Proficiency

Profile

1 year experience in web development.

B.Sc. in computer science at Hadassah academic College in Jerusalem. High abilities in collaborating successfully in a cross-functional team.

Excellent communication skills, fast learner with high analytic skills.

Social, team player.

Experience

2020-current: Freelance Web Developer

- Participation in Web application development projects using React, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.

2020-current: Team Manager, Ministry of Health

- Leading and managing a team of customer support.

2014-2019: Electronics hardware Technician

- Cellphone and computer operating systems – Hardware repair, welding and microchips.

2010-2011: High School Substitute Teacher

- English and Math.

Military experience

Military Medic –

- Clinic supervisor
- Commanding soldiers.
- Medical supply and equipment.
- Medical routines.
- **Excelling soldier two years in a row.**